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June 11, 1920,

¥. R. Coe, Esq.,

Dear Sirie

The modeler in 35th Street has ready for
inspeetion/sketeh models for the panel in the Dining
Roem over the west door; also & panel in the plaster

g

above one of theven;rgpcos:§gm3§gfq§;}ggg, If you

can conveniently arrange it, will you stop at our
offiee some morning and we will be glad to go there
with you.

You will find in all the Masters' Bathrooms,&e,
that we have marked on the tile work where we suggest
placing towel bars; shelves, hooks, &c¢, 'In some of
the Bathrooms, we have suggested a slightly different
arrangement from the one previously discussed with
you, and we will be obliged if you will inspeect these
rooms again and let us know whether the arrangement
meets with your approval,

Very truly,
WALKER & GILLETiﬁcn
'LNG:ER ;



